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Office of International Relations and Education
Ubon Ratchathani University (UBU)

85 Sathonlamark Road, Warin Chamrap District,
Ubon Ratchathani Province 34190, Thailand
Tel. +66 (0)45 353 039

Follow us: UBU IR
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From: Aneyaun uzlusia <kanjana.m@ubu.ac.th>

Date: Thu, Oct 16, 2025 at 1:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: 14th Asian Youth Leaders Travel and Learning Camp (Japan)
To: Ubon Ratchathani University <intercoop@ubu.ac.th>
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a1n: COO AYLTLC <coo@ayltlc.com>

Date: a. 7 a.A. 2025 1@ 07:47

Subject: 14th Asian Youth Leaders Travel and Learning Camp (Japan)
To: <kanjana.m@ubu.ac.th>

Dear Colleague,

Warmest greetings from the Asian Youth Leaders Travel and Learning Camp (AYLTLC), a top leadership
camp and a premier youth program rooted in Asia with global impact!

We are thrilled to invite your esteemed institution to participate in the 14th Asian Youth Leaders Travel
and Learning Camp, an annual gathering for youth leaders worldwide. This special edition will be held

in Tokyo & Yokohama (Japan) from 15t to 5™ March 2026.

Since its inception in Singapore in 2012, AYLTLC has grown into a world-renowned platform, equipping
youth leaders from top universities and high schools with future-ready skills and invaluable experiences.
Over the past 14 years, AYLTLC has become a cornerstone for youth leadership development, fostering
personal growth, cultural exchange, and global connections.

For more details, please visit our official website: www.ayltlc.com

We look forward to welcoming your teachers and students to Japan, a country that seamlessly
blends tradition and innovation, and to creating unforgettable memories together at AYLTLC.

Best regards,
Olivia LEE (Ms.) & Sayaka ITO (Ms.)
Co-Directors, Department of Participant Services
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